Laura Singleton

From: Martin Smith

Sent: 31 October 2022 07:49

To: Marcia Willis Stewart

Cc: Hazel Metcalfe; Ben Nakama; Carol Thomas;
Amy.Nicholls@fieldfisher.com.cjsm.net; Laura.Singleton@fieldfisher.com.cjsm.net

Subject: RE: Restriction Notice dated 27 July 2022 relating to the Dawn Sturgess Inquiry

Dear Marcia

Thank you for your letter dated 28 October 2022.

CTl and STI had previously interpreted paragraph 6 of the Restriction Notice as being subject to an implicit proviso
that the Minister will agree to any request from the Chair to refer to the Schedule Material in a Closed report, provided
only that appropriate security measures are taken. The GLD letter to which you refer has confirmed us in the view
that that is the correct reading of paragraph 6.

We are content for you to refer to this reply in the submissions you are due to lodge today as you think appropriate.

Kind regards

From: Carol Thomas <C.Thomas@birnbergpeirce.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 5:57 PM

To: Martin Smith <Martin.Smith@fieldfisher.com>

Cc: Marcia Willis Stewart <StewartM@birnbergpeirce.co.uk>; Hazel Metcalfe <H.Metcalfe@birnbergpeirce.co.uk>;
Ben Nakama <B.Nakama@birnbergpeirce.co.uk>

Subject: Restriction Notice dated 27 July 2022 relating to the Dawn Sturgess Inquiry

Dear Mr Smith

Please find attached a letter from Marcia regarding July 27 Restriction Notice, and attached letter from the GLD
dated Oct 26.

Kind regards
Carol

Carol Thomas

PA to Marcia Willis Stewart KC (Hon)
Birnberg Peirce Ltd

14 Inverness Street

London NW1 7HJ

Tel: 020 7911 0166

Fax: 020 7911 0170

DX: 57059 Camden Town
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